Samuel, Lee (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM)

From: Goldstein, Susan (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
Sent: Saturday, January 25, 2020 12:21 PM
To: Jernigan, Daniel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID); Fox, LeAnne M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD);

Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Fry, Alicia
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID); Rolfes, Melissa (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID)
Subject: Human subjects determination for case/contact investigation 2019-nCoV

To: 2019 Novel Corona Virus Response IM, DIM, Epi Task Force and Teams,
Re: Human Subjects Determination for Case/Contact Investigation

CDC is collaborating with state and local health departments in the public health response to cases, suspect cases and
contacts of cases with the 2019 novel coronavirus. This activity involves identification, control, or prevention of disease
in response to an immediate public health threat; it is not public health research. Therefore, this activity does not
require human subject/IRB review.

Please forward to other within the CDC response, as needed.
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